

OSCE Copenhagen Anniversary Conference

on

"20 years of the OSCE Copenhagen Document: Status and future perspectives"

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Copenhagen, 10 - 11 June 2010

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Mr. Albjon BOGDANI
OSCE Sector, Specialist
E-Mail: abogdani@mfa.gov.al

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Blvd. "Gjergj Fishta" 6; Tirana; Albania
Tel:+355-42-364 090 Ext. 186
Fax:+355-42-364 2085

Germany

Mr. Markus LOENING
Federal Government Commissioner for Human Rights Policy and
Humanitarian Aid

Federal Foreign Office
Auswaertiges Amt, Section 203; Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117 Berlin;
Germany

Mr. Peter KETTNER
First Secretary

Federal Foreign Office
Auswaertiges Amt, Section 203; Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117 Berlin;
Germany

Dr. Lorenz BARTH
Counsellor
E-Mail: pol-2-osze@wien.auswaertiges-amt.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 190
Fax:+43-1-711 54 268
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

United States of America

Dr. Michael HALTZEL
Head of Delegation
E-Mail: popemurrayp@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Amb. Ian KELLY
United States Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: BabroskiEF@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 01
Fax:+43-1-368 31 53
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Ms. Carol FULLER
Deputy Chief of Mission
E-Mail: FullerCS@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 02
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. Patrick CONNELL
Political Officer
E-Mail: Connellpd@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 12
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. Orest DEYCHAKIWSKY
Advisor
E-Mail: orest.deychak@mail.house.gov

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01

Mr. J. Alexander HAMILTON
Deputy Coordinator for OSCE Affairs
E-Mail: hamiltonja7@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 21 28
Fax:+1-202-647 16 26
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Mr. Patrick ARMSTRONG
Second Secretary, Political Section
E-Mail: ArmstrongPK@state.gov

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+45-33-41 71 35
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Ms. Laura CAREY
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-Mail: CareyLN@state.gov

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-261 80 22
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Ms. Jennifer WHITSITT
Political Assistant
E-Mail: whitsittjc@state.gov

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON
Political Officer
E-Mail: fingarsonjtj@state.gov

Ms. Silvia FROATS
Professional Associate
E-Mail: FroatsST@state.gov

Ms. Julie RASCHKA
Political Specialist
E-Mail: RaschkaJD@state.gov

Ms. Nisreen BAKER-FINGARSON
Administrative Assistant
E-Mail: fingarsonjtj@state.gov

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues
E-Mail: amb.andorra@prioritytelecom.biz

Amb. Ashot HOVAKIMIAN
Head of Delegation of Armenia to the OSCE
E-Mail: armeniapm@armenianmission.at

Ms. Bettina LANGER
Assistant
E-Mail: bettina.langer@bmeia.gv.at

Mrs. Nigar HACIYEVA
Head of Foreign Policy Division; Foreign Relations Department
E-Mail: nigar_hajiyeva@apparat.gov.az

Ms. Gulnar RASULOVA
Deputy Director, Dept. of Coordination of Law Enforcement Agencies
E-Mail: gulnar_rasulova@pa.gov.az

Mr. Tahir SULEYMANOV
Deputy Head of Department for Public and Political Issues
E-Mail: ceyran_famil@pa.gov.az

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+45-33-41 73 25
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 06
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 3712
Fax:+43-1-313 39 3255
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-302 28 71
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Andorra

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Karntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20
Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Armenia

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE
Hadikgasse 28/1; A-1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-890 63 63
Fax:+43-1-890 63 63 150

Austria

Embassy of Austria to Denmark
Solundsvej 1; DK-2100 Copenhagen O; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-29 41 41

Azerbaijan

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-492 91 00
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994 124 922 261
Fax:+994 124 924 340
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-492 55 10
Fax:+994-12-492 24 93
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

Mr. Natig MAMMADOV
CEC Secretary
E-Mail: rashidbaku@yandex.ru

Mr. Rashid YUSIFBAYLI
Chief Advisor
E-Mail: rashidbaku@yandex.ru

Amb. Alyksandr SYCHOV
Permanent Representative, Head of Delegation
E-Mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Mr. Alexander OSTROVSKY
Head of Directorate General for Consular Issues
E-Mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Mr. Vladimir SOLOVYEV
Second Secretary (Human Dimension Issues)
E-Mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Mr. Jean-Francois BRANDERS
Ambassador
E-Mail: katrine.dam@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Paul REYNDERS
Counsellor
E-Mail: paul.reynders@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: hendrik.roggen@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Valentin PORIAZOV
Ambassador
E-Mail: bg-embassy.secretary@mail.dk

Amb. Fredericka GREGORY
Permanent Representative; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Mr. George KASOULIDES
Ambassador
E-Mail: ambassador@cyprus-embassy.dk

Mr. Kresimir KEDMENEK
Counsellor
E-Mail: kresimir.kedmenec@mvp.hr

Central Election Commission
Rasul Rza 3; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-493 60 08
Fax:+994-12-493 43 40
Website: <http://www.cec.gov.az>

Central Election Commission
Rasul Rza 3; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-493 60 08
Fax:+994-12-493 43 40
Website: <http://www.cec.gov.az>

Belarus

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43 1 419 96 30
Fax:+43 1 419 96 30 30
Website: <http://www.austria.belembassy.org>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-222 26 65
Fax:+375-17-222 26 63
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-419 96 30 17
Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30
Website: <http://www.austria.belembassy.org>

Belgium

Embassy of Belgium in Copenhagen
Oster Alle 7 ; 2100 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-35-25 02 05
Website: -

Embassy of Belgium in Copenhagen
Oster Alle 7 ; 2100 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-35-25 02 05
Website: -

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Bulgaria

Embassy of Bulgaria
Gamlehave Alle 7; 2920 Charlottenlund; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-64 24 84

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20

Cyprus

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Copenhagen
Borgergade 28, 1; DK-1300 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-91 58 88
Fax:+45-33-91 58 77

Croatia

Embassy of the Republic of Croatia to Denmark
Frederiksgade 19/1; DK-1265 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-91 90 95

Denmark

Ms. Lene ESPERSEN
Danish Minister for Foreign Affairs
E-Mail: um@um.dk

Amb. Arnold DE FINE SKIBSTED
Human Rights Ambassador
E-Mail: arnski@um.dk

Amb. John BERNHARD
Ambassador
E-Mail: johber@um.dk

Mr. Michael ZILMER-JOHNS
State Secretary for Foreign Policy
E-Mail: miczil@um.dk

Mr. Jens FAERKEL
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: jenfar@um.dk

Ms. Lene AGGERNAES
First Secretary
E-Mail: lensag@um.dk

Ms. Louise JERSILD
First Secretary
E-Mail: loujer@um.dk

Mr. Ruben MADSEN
Head of Department
E-Mail: rubmad@um.dk

Mr. Niels Hedegaard JORGENSEN
Head of Section
E-Mail: niejor@um.dk

Mr. Anders SIEGUMFELDT
Head of Section
E-Mail: andesi@um.dk

Amb. Silvia ESCOBAR
Ambassador at Large for Human Rights
E-Mail: silvia.escobar@maec.es

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ
Counsellor
E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Ms. Meelike PALLI
Ambassador
E-Mail: embassy.copenhagen@mfa.ee

Ms. Mai HION
Counsellor
E-Mail: mai.hion@mfa.ee

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-92 00 00
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-92 04 34
Fax:+45-33-92 03 03
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-41-26 78 88
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-92 03 10
Fax:+45-33-92 03 03
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-25-28 37 45
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-92 00 00
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-41-38 16 54
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Spain / European Union

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Edificio Torres Agora, Calle Serrano Galvache, 26; 28071 Madrid; Spain
Tel:+34-91-379 92 90
Website: <http://www.mae.es>

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Estonia

Embassy of Estonia in Copenhagen
Aurehojvej 19; 2900 Hellerup; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-46 30 70

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11

Mr. Sauli FEODOROW
Ambassador for Human Rights
E-Mail: sauli.feodorow@formin.fi

Ms. Anna ESKO
First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.esko@formin.fi

Mr. Jacques RAHARINAIVO
Sous-directeur Controle des armements et OSCE
E-Mail: jacques.raharinaivo@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Jeremie BLIN
Counsellor
E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Natalia MACHALADZE
Ambassador-at-Large for Human Rights Issues
E-Mail: nmachaladze@mfa.gov.ge

Ms. Ketevan GOGOLASHVILI
Counselor
E-Mail: keti.gogolashvili@geomission.at

Dr. Matthew PRESTON
Head, International Security & Institutions Research Group
E-Mail: matthew.preston@fco.gov.uk

Mr. David CRELLIN-JONES
OSCE Desk Officer
E-Mail: David.Crellinjones@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Louis-Alkiviadis ABATIS
Director of the OSCE and Council of Europe Department

Mr. Christos SOFIANOPOULOS
Counsellor
E-Mail: sofianopoulos@osce-greece.at

Amb. Gyorgy MOLNAR
Permanent Representative, Head of Mission
E-Mail: gymolnar@kum.hu

Ms. Eva Judit CSASZAR
Third Secretary
E-Mail: ecsaszar@kum.hu

Finland

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-9-160 55 968
Fax:+358-9-160 56 055

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 1034 77

France

Ministry for Foreign and European Affairs
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-43 17 43 08
Fax:+33-1-43 17 49 52
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 025 19
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Georgia

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Chitadze Str. 4; 380018 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-99-18 18 18
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ge>

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-631 96 70
Fax:+43-1-403 98 48 20

United Kingdom

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 38 93
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 24 30
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Greece

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-36 84 530
Fax:+30-210-36 84 146
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 63
Fax:+43-1-503 39 20

Hungary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76
Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-18 12 60 53

Ms. Martina FEENEY
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: martina.feeny@dfa.ie

Mr. Stefan SKJALDARSON
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: emb.vienna@mfa.is

Mr. Magnus Kjartan HANNESSON
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: mkh@mfa.is

Dr. Stefano PISOTTI
Counsellor
E-Mail: stefano.pisotti@esteri.it

Ms. Giulia RIGHINI
Expert in International Politics and Economics
E-Mail: giulia.righini@alice.it

Ms. Francesca SOLCA
Expert in International Politics and Economics
E-Mail: francesca.solca@libero.it

Mr. Kanat SAUDABAYEV
State Secretary - Minister for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan
E-Mail: a.kalkamanov@mfa.kz

Mr. Nurlan ONZHANOV
Ambassador
E-Mail: y.konuspayev@mfa.kz

Ms. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA
Ambassador-at-large
E-Mail: jarmad@mid.kz

Mr. Eraly TUGZHANOV
Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: a_kalkamanov@mid.kz

Mr. Kuanish SULTANOV
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: a.kalkamanov@mfa.kz

Mr. Marat BEKETAEV
Vice-Minister
E-Mail: beketayev@minjust.kz

Mr. Nuray URAZOV
Vice-Minister of Communication and Information
E-Mail: a.kalkamanov@mfa.kz

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 27
Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Iceland

Permanent Mission of Iceland
Naglergasse 2/8; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 27 71
Fax:+43-1-533 27 74
Website: <http://www.iceland.org/at>

Embassy of Iceland to Denmark
Strandgade 89; DK-1401 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Website: <http://www.iceland.org/dk>

Italy

Embassy of Italy
Gammel Vartov Vej 7; DK-2900 Hellerup; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-62 68 77
Website: <http://www.ambcopenaghen.esteri.it>

Embassy of Italy in Copenhagen
Gammel Vartov Vej 7; DK-2900 Hellerup; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-62 68 77
Website: <http://www.ambcopenaghen.esteri.it>

Embassy of Italy in Copenhagen
Gammel Vartov Vej 7; DK-2900 Hellerup; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-62 68 77
Website: <http://www.ambcopenaghen.esteri.it>

Kazakhstan

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 00 4
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Germany and in Denmark
Nordendstrasse 14-17; 13156 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-47 00 71 56
Fax:+49-30-47 00 71 25
Website: <http://www.botschaft-kasachstan.de>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 02 73
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Assembly of the People of Kazakhstan
Dom pravitelstv; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 55 82
Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Senate of the Parliament of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 70 78
Website: <http://www.parlam.kz>

Ministry of Justice
House of the Ministries, Left side of Esil river; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 02 15
Website: <http://www.minjust.kz>

Ministry of Communication and Information
House of Ministries; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 00 54

Mr. Yermukhamet YERTYSBAYEV
Advisor of the President
E-Mail: a.kalkamanov@mfa.kz

Mr. Marat SARSEMBAYEV
Member
E-Mail: iskakovaj@gmail.com

Mr. Nikolay BELORUKOV
Member
E-Mail: a.kalkamanov@mfa.kz

Mr. Viktor MALINOVSKIY
Member of the Council
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Zholymbet BAISHEV
Judge
E-Mail: ms@supcourt.kz

Mr. Marklen KAMNAZAROV
Judge
E-Mail: a_kalkamanov@mid.kz

Mr. Ilyas OMAROV
Head of Press Service; Press Secretary of MFA of the Republic of Kazakhstan
E-Mail: i_omarov@mid.kz

Mr. Samat ZHANABAY
Director of the Consular Service Department
E-Mail: a.kalkamanov@mfa.kz

Mr. Serik SAINOV
Head of Division
E-Mail: a.kalkamanov@mfa.kz

Mr. Andrey KRAVCHENKO
Head of Department
E-Mail: a.kalkamanov@mfa.kz

Mr. Usen SULEIMENOV
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: usensus@kazakhstan.at

Mr. Didar TEMENOV
First Secretary
E-Mail: didar@kazakhstan.at

Administration of the President of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Akorda; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-23 27 93
Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-717- 275 27 63
Website: <http://www.election.kz>

Constitutional Council of Kazakhstan
Verhovni Sud, Block A; Levoberezhie, 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 76 22
Website: <http://www.constcouncil.kz>

Constitutional Council of Kazakhstan
Verhovni Sud, Block A; Levoberezhie, 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 79 56
Fax:+7-7172-74 76 51
Website: <http://www.constcouncil.kz>

Supreme Court
Independence Str., bld 39; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-3172-74 78 17
Fax:+7-3172-74 78 81
Website: <http://www.supcourt.kz>

Supreme Court
Independence Str., bld 39; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 00 54
Website: <http://www.supcourt.kz>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik str.,35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 08 82
Fax:+7-7172-72 01 30
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik str.,35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 01 64
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Manas Str. 4; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-71 56 05
Website: <http://www.mvd.kz>

Office of General Prosecutor
59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-71 25 00
Website: <http://www.procuror.kz>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-757 97 09
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-890 80 08 17
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Mr. Almat MIRZAKULOV
First Secretary
E-Mail: zh.iskakov@mfa.kz

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Germany and in Denmark
Nordendstrasse 14-17; 13156 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-00 71 56
Fax:+49-30-00 71 25
Website: <http://www.botschaft-kasachstan.de>

Mr. Serikzhan ALIKHANOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: Zh.Iskakov@mfa.kz

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Germany and in Denmark
Nordendstrasse 14-17; 13156 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-00 71 56
Fax:+49-30-00 71 25
Website: <http://www.botschaft-kasachstan.de>

Mr. Yermukhambet KONUSPAYEV
First Secretary
E-Mail: y.konuspayev@mfa.kz

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Germany and in Denmark
Nordendstrasse 14-17; 13156 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-47 00 71 12
Fax:+49-30-47 00 71 25
Website: <http://www.botschaft-kasachstan.de>

Ms. Sholpan SHYNASSYLOVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: sh.shynassylova@mfa.kz

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Germany and in Denmark
Nordendstrasse 14-17; 13156 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-17-23 80 54 11
Fax:+49-30-47 00 71 25
Website: <http://www.botschaft-kasachstan.de>

Mr. Kairat ASKARGALIYEV
Third Secretary
E-Mail: Zh.Iskakov@mfa.ru

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Germany and in Denmark
Nordendstrasse 14-17; 13156 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-47 00 71 56
Fax:+49-30-47 00 71 25
Website: <http://www.botschaft-kasachstan.de>

Mr. Zhaslan ISKAKOV
Third Secretary
E-Mail: zh.iskakov@mfa.kz

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Germany and in Denmark
Nordendstrasse 14-17; 13156 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-47 00 71 56
Fax:+49-30-47 00 71 25
Website: <http://www.botschaft-kasachstan.de>

Ms. Aida BALGANOVA
Senior Expert of International Unit
E-Mail: a.balganova@mfa.kz

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 00 54
Fax:+7-7172-72 05 35
Website: <http://www.election.kz>

Mr. Bakhtiyar ARYKBAEV
Assistant
E-Mail: arykbaev@parlam.kz

Senate of the Parliament of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 71 72
Website: <http://www.parlam.kz>

Mr. Viktor GLEBOV
Cameraman
E-Mail: sh.shynassylova@mfa.kz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik str.,35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+49-17-23 80 54 11
Fax:+49-30-47 00 71 25
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Mr. Zhomart AKHMETOV
Cameraman
E-Mail: sh.shynassylova@mfa.kz

"KAZAKHSTAN" Republic TV&Radio Corporation
Moscow Str.37; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+49-17-23 80 54 11
Fax:+49-30-47 00 71 25
Website: <http://www.kazakstan.kz>

Mrs. Zhanat AKHMETOVA
Correspondent in Brussels
E-Mail: sh.shynassylova@mfa.kz

"KAZAKHSTAN" Republic TV&Radio Corporation
Moscow Str.37; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+49-17-23 80 54 11
Fax:+49-30-47 00 71 25
Website: <http://www.kazakstan.kz>

Ms. Bela KUDAYBERGENOVA
Correspondent in London
E-Mail: belakogan@gmail.com

Mr. Maxim SHIMANSKIY
Editor
E-Mail: sh.shynassylova@mfa.kz

Ms. Ieva GRUBE
Consellor
E-Mail: ieva.grube@mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Alfonsas EIDINTAS
Ambassador at Large OSCE Human Dimension
E-Mail: Alfonsas.Eidintas@urm.lt

Mrs. Jurgita GERMANAVICIENE
Counsellor
E-Mail: jurgita.germanaviciene@urm.lt

Ms. Fausta SIMAITYTE
Adviser, Human Dimension Issues
E-Mail: fausta.simaityte@urm.lt

Amb. Marc THILL
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Ms. Deborah ATTARD MONTALTO
Charge d'Affaires
E-Mail: deborah.a.attard-montalto@gov.mt

Mr. Braquetti CEDRIC
Second Secretary
E-Mail: cbraquetti@aol.com

Amb. Dragana RADULOVIC
Head of Mission
E-Mail: diplomat-mn@me-austria.eu

Amb. Joerg Willy BRONEBAKK
Ambassador
E-Mail: jwb@mfa.no

Ms. Anne GJORTZ
Secretary
E-Mail: ann@mfa.no

"Khabar" TV channel
Headquarters-185 Zheltoksan Str.; 050013 Almaty; Kazakhstan British office -
49 Oslo court, Prince Albert Rd; NW8 7EN London; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-751-785 72 77
Fax:+44-207-483 15 32
Website: <http://www.khabar.kz>

JSC "Republican Newspaper "Kazakhstanskaya Pravda"
Mustafin Str. 7; 010009 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+49-17-23 80 54 11
Fax:+49-30-47 00 71 25
Website: <http://www.kazpravda.kz>

Latvia

Embassy of Latvia in Copenhagen
17 Rosbaeksvej; 2100 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-27 60 00
Fax:+45-39-27 61 73

Lithuania

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 29 69
Fax:+370-5-231 30 90
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-18 19 24 85

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80 28
Fax:+43-1-710 97 57

Luxembourg

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68 23
Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Malta

Embassy of Malta in Copenhagen
Lille Strandstraede 14B, Mezz.; DK-1254 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-18 64 91

Monaco

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Monaco
c/o Embassy of Monaco, Klingelhoefstrasse 7; D-10785 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-26 39 03 41

Montenegro

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE
Nibelungengasse 13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 31 02

Norway

Royal Norwegian Embassy in Copenhagen
Amaliegade 39; 1259 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-14 01 24
Fax:+45-33-14 06 24
Website: <http://www.norge.dk>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+45-21-49 14 74
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

Uzbekistan

Ms. Rustam ISMAILOV
Assistant to the Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs, Second Secretary
E-Mail: rustamchik80@mail.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan
9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-236 09 38
Fax:+998-71-233 10 00

Netherlands

Amb. Neck VON ZUTPHEN

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Copenhagen
Toldbodgade 33; 1253 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-70 72 00
Fax:+45-33-14 03 50
Website: <http://denmark.nlembassy.org>

Mr. Joan COERT
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: jw.coert@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Amb. Przemyslaw GRUDZINSKI
Head of Mission
E-Mail: wieden.onz.obwe.sekretariat@msz.gov.pl

Mission of Poland to the OSCE
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42c; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 804
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Mr. Jacek EMMEL
First Secretary, Dep. of United Nations & Human Rights
E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 83 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mrs. Ana MARTINHO
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE
E-Mail: mail@portdelosce.at

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Ms. Paula VICENTE
Counsellor
E-Mail: paulavicente@portdelosce.at

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Amb. Cornel FERUTA
Ambassador; Permanent Representative of Romania to the OSCE
E-Mail: cornel.feruta@mprom.at

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 85 66
Fax:+43-1-512 90 57

Mr. Victor MICULA
Ambassador
E-Mail: roemb@mail.tele.dk

Embassy of Romania to the Kingdom of Denmark
Strandagervej 27; 2900 Helelrup; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-40 71 77

Ms. Ioana MURESAN
Third Secretary
E-Mail: ioana.muresan@mprom.at

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+40-1-512 90 31

Mr. Cosmin LAZA
Trainees
E-Mail: roemb@mail.tele.dk

Embassy of Romania to the Kingdom of Denmark
Strandagervej 27; 2900 Helelrup; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-40 71 77

Mr. Alina BURLACU
Trainees
E-Mail: roemb@mail.tele.dk

Embassy of Romania to the Kingdom of Denmark
Strandagervej 27; 2900 Helelrup; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-40 71 77

Russian Federation

Amb. Teymuraz RAMISHVILI
Ambassador
E-Mail: embrus@mail.dk

Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+45-35-42 55 85

Ms. Alla GRECHANAYA
Counsellor
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Andrey NIKIFOROV
Deputy Director
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Andrey FABRICHNIKOV
Deputy Head of European Division, Consular Dept.
E-Mail: legcons@dks.ru

Mr. Igor EVLANOV
Counsellor in Chief of International Department
E-Mail: evlanov@cikrf.ru

Mr. Vladimir LYSENKO
Deputy Chief of Department
E-Mail: vlysenko@cikrf.ru

Ms. Elena LUKYANOVA
Member
E-Mail: pravoslovo@mail.ru

Mr. Alexey KOLESNIKOV
Attache
E-Mail: embrus@mail.dk

Mr. Sergey NIKIFOROV
Attache
E-Mail: embrus@mail.dk

Mr. Alexey ROGOV
Minister-Counsellor
E-Mail: embrus@mail.dk

Mr. Dmitriy ROZHDESTVENSKIY
Attache
E-Mail: embrus@mail.dk

Ms. Margarita ANDREEVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: margarita_and@mail.ru

Mr. Andrey KUZNETSOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Msgr. Florian KOLFHAUS
Desk Officer
E-Mail: Florian.Kolfhaus@gmx.net

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation; State Legal Department
4, Staraya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 28 42
Fax:+7-495-606 24 67

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 31 66
Fax:+7-495-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 47 56

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 86 90
Fax:+7-495-606 85 80
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 92 78
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation
1/7, Miuskaya sq.; 125993 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.oprf.ru>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+45-35-42 55 85

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+45-35-42 55 85

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+45-35-42 55 85

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+45-35-42 55 85

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya pl.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 45 34
Fax:+7-499-244 43 38
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62
Fax:+43-1-280 31 90

Holy See

Secretariat of State, Section for Relations with States
00120 Vatican City; Holy See
Tel:+39-06-69 88 42 43

Amb. Sladjana PRICA
Deputy Assistant Minister
E-Mail: sladjana.prica@mfa.rs

Ms. Marija BARLOVIC
Counsellor
E-Mail: diplomat@city.dk

Mr. Marcel PESKO
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: pm.vienna@mzv.sk

Mr. Miroslav WLACHOVSKY
First Secretary
E-Mail: miroslav.wlachovsky@mzv.sk

Amb. Bogdan BENKO
Ambassador of Slovenia
E-Mail: VHK@gov.si

Dr. Anton NOVAK
Minister Plenipotentiary
E-Mail: anton.novak@gov.si

Mrs. Maria LEISSNER
Ambassador for Democracy
E-Mail: maria.leissner@hotmail.com

Ms. Elinor HAMMARSKJOLD
Director General; Head of Dept. for International Law, Human Rights and Treaty Law

Ms. Madeleine LYRVALL
Deputy Director; Dept. for International Law, Human Rights and Treaty Law

Ms. Anna BODA
First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.boda@foreign.ministry.se

Mr. Viktor CHRISTEN
Ambassador
E-Mail: vim.osze@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Werner BARDILL
Counsellor
E-Mail: vim.osze@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Zdenek LYCKA
Ambassador
E-Mail: zdenek_lycka@mzv.cz

Mr. Viktor DVORAK
Third Secretary; Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Serbia

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Kneza Milosa 24-26; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-306 88 60
Fax:+381-11-361 80 29

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia to Denmark
Svanevænget 36; Copenhagen 2100; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-29 77 84

Slovakia

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-36 89 43 33 00
Fax:+43-1-36 89 43 33 33

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-368 94 33 304
Fax:+43-1-368 94 33 333

Slovenia

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia to Denmark
Amaliegade 6, 2nd fl.; 1256 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-24-82 69 65
Website: <http://www.gov.si/mzz/vkh>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Presernova cesta 25; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel:+386-40-51 25 00
Fax:+386-1-478 22 49

Sweden

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel:+46-703-47 82 37

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 236
Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Switzerland

Embassy of Switzerland in Copenhagen
Amaliegade 14; 1256 Kobenhavn K; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-14 17 96
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/copenhagen>

Embassy of Switzerland in Copenhagen
Amaliegade 14; 1256 Kobenhavn K; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-14 17 96
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/copenhagen>

Czech Republic

Embassy of the Czech Republic
Ryvangs Alle 14-16; Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-10 18 11
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz/copenhagen>

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-536 70 05
Fax:+43-1-894 57 98

Mr. Jiri BORCEL
DCM
E-Mail: jiri_borcel@mzv.cz

Mr. Naci SARIBAS
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: dorota.dziadzio@mfa.gov.tr

Mrs. Yonca OZCERI
Head of Department
E-Mail: yonca.ozceri@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Erdem OZAN
Counsellor
E-Mail: eoan@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Sergiy KYSLYTSYA
Director-General, Directorate General for the UN and Other International Organizations
E-Mail: p.petrenko@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Ihor KOHUT
Chairman of the Board
E-Mail: kohut@laboratory.kiev.ua

Ms. Christina HAYOVYSHYN
Second Secretary
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Ms. Olena POLUNINA
Charge d'Affaires a.i.
E-Mail: o.polunina@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Petro PETRENKO
Second Secretary
E-Mail: p.petrenko@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Valery BORISOV
Third Secretary
E-Mail: v.borisov@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Ali LAIB
First Secretary
E-Mail: ambalda@mail.tele.dk

Embassy of the Czech Republic
Ryvangs Alle 14-16; Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel: +45-39-10 18 12
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz/copenhagen>

Turkey

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-523 38 05
Fax: +43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey
Tel: +90-312-292 28 79
Fax: +90-312-292 27 57
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-676-357 15 04
Fax: +43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ukraine

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel: +45-33-18 56 23
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua>

Agency for Legislative Initiatives
33, Nyzhniy Val Str., office 8; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel: +380-44-531 37 68
Fax: +380-44-425 25 33
Website: <http://www.parliament.org.ua>

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-676-466 32 22
Website: <http://www.ukremb.at>

Embassy of Ukraine to the Kingdom of Denmark
Toldbodgade 37a; 1253 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel: +45-33-18 56 22
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/denmark>

Embassy of Ukraine to the Kingdom of Denmark
Toldbodgade 37a; 1253 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel: +45-33-18 56 23
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/denmark>

Embassy of Ukraine to the Kingdom of Denmark
Toldbodgade 37a; 1253 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel: +45-33-18 56 27
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/denmark>

OSCE Mediterranean Partners for Co-operation

Algeria

Embassy of Algeria in the Kingdom of Denmark
Hellerupvej 66; 2900 Hellerup; Denmark
Tel: +45-33-11 94 40
Website: <http://www.algerianembassy.dk>

Mr. Abdallah MOWAFY
Second Secretary
E-Mail: egyptembassydenmark@yahoo.com

Egypt

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Denmark
Kristianiagade 19; DK - 2100 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-35-43 70 70

Amb. Omar ZNIBER
Ambassador; Permanent Representative
E-Mail: emb-pmissionvienna@morocco.at

Morocco

Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of Morocco to the International Organizations

Opernring 3, 4th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-586 66 50 11
Fax:+43-1-586 76 67

Amb. Raja GHANNAM
E-Mail: sifamaeco@yahoo.fr

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Denmark
Oregards Alle 19; 2900 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-39-62 45 11 5

Mr. Elarbi ADEL
Counsellor
E-Mail: ambassadetunisie@ziggo.nl

Tunisia

Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia
ul.Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+31-70-351 22 51
Fax:+31-70-351 43 23

OSCE Asian Partners for Co-operation

Australia

Mr. James CHOI
HOM - Ambassador
E-Mail: mali.brogaard.buhl@dfat.gov.au

Australian Embassy in Copenhagen
Dampfaergevej 26, 2 sal; 2600 Copenhagen Ø; Denmark
Tel:+45-35-29 01 02
Fax:+45-70-26 36 86
Website: <http://www.denmark.embassy.gov.au>

Ms. Yoojin OH
Deputy Director
E-Mail: yoojinoh@moj.go.kr

Republic of Korea

Ministry of Justice
Building #5, Gwacheon Government Complex, Jungang-dong1; Gwacheon-si, Kyunggi-do; Republic of Korea
Tel:+82-2-21 10 37 13
Fax:+82-2-503 70 46
Website: <http://www.moj.go.kr>

International Organizations

1

International Organization for Migration; Denmark

Midtermolen 3, PO Box 2503; Copenhagen; Denmark
Website: <http://www.iom.int>

Tel: +45-35-46 70 66

Ms. Linda ERIKSSON
Liaison and Project Officer
E-Mail: leriksson@iom.int

2

UNESCO

1, rue Miollis; 75732 Paris cedex 15; France
Website: <http://www.unesco.org>

Tel: +33-1-45 68 14 87

Mr. Jacques RAO
Director, Relations with Member States and National Commissions
E-Mail: j.rao@unesco.org

OSCE Institutions/Field Activities

1

OSCE Secretariat

Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Tel: +43-1-514 36 61 50

Mr. Frane MAROEVIC
Deputy Spokesperson
E-Mail: frane.maroevic@osce.org

2

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Mr. Knut VOLLEBAEK
High Commissioner on National Minorities
E-Mail: karin.gunnestad@osce.org

Ms. Trude ERTRESVAAG
Personal Adviser to the High Commissioner
E-Mail: trude.ertresvaag@hcnm.org
Mr. Aidar E. SHAKENOV
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: aidar.shakenov@hcnm.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 03

Tel: +31-65-317 92 10

3

OSCE Centre in Astana

10, Beibitshilik Str., 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Aidar BOTAGAROV
National Political and Media Officer
E-Mail: abotagarov@osce.org

Tel: +7-701-727 97 60
Fax: +7-3172-32 83 04

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

"Demos"

Central dst., 8-47; Atyrau; Kazakhstan

Ms. Tokzhan KIZATOVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: kito801@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-7122-45 86 28
Fax: +7-7122-32 65 12

2

ABTTF - Federation of Western Thracian Turks in Europe

Wemerstr. 2; 58454 Witten; Germany

Website: <http://www.abtff.org>

Ms. Fatma RESIT
Member of the International Affairs & Lobbying Group
E-Mail: info@abtff.org

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91
Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

3

Advocacy Center "RECTUM esse"

Furmanov Str., 235v, kv.29; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Mugulsum AMIROVA
President
E-Mail: amir_esse@mail.ru

Tel: +7-727-263 08 69

4

Almaty Helsinki Committee

85, Str. Al-Farabi, Apt. 5; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Ninel FOKINA
Director
E-Mail: ahc@nursat.kz

Tel: +7-3272-69 58 23
Fax: +7-3272-69 50 61

5

Association "Taza shailoo"

Timiryazeva, 37-1; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Ainura USUPBEKOVA
Executive Director
E-Mail: demoelection@mail.ru

Tel: +996-551-85 85 35
Fax: +996-312-35 29 70

6

Association Droit de l'Homme en Asie Centrale

Centre MBE 140, 16, rue de Docteur Leroy; 72000 le Mans; France

Website: <http://asiacentrale.info/ru/>

Ms. Nadejda ATAYEVA
President
E-Mail: nadejda.atayeva@neuf.fr

Tel: +33-613-41 40 70
Fax: +33-243-76 72 32

7

Center for Development of Local Self-Government

46, Belinskogo Str., off. 24; Ust-Kamenogorsk; Kazakhstan

Mr. Oleg CHERNYSHOV
Director
E-Mail: aeaka@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7232-25 33 36

8

Center for Peace, Legal Advice and Psychosocial Assistance

Fra. Antuna Tomasevica 32; 32000 Vukovar; Croatia

Mr. Ljubomir MIKIC
Member
E-Mail: centar-za-mir@vk.htnet.hr

Tel: +385-32-41 33 19
Fax: +385-32-41 33 19

9

Charter for Human Rights

155, Abay av., office 46; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zhemis TURMAGAMBETOVA
Head
E-Mail: zhemis@chr.kz

Tel: +7-7772-14 65 17

10

Civil Society Institute24 Vagharshyan, apt. 85; Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.csi.am>**Mr. Arman DANIELYAN**

President

E-Mail: arman@csi.am

Tel: +374-93-99 17 88

Fax: +374-10-55 96 34

11

Committee of Voters of UkraineLesi Ukrainki Str. 21, office 19; Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.cvu.kiev.ua>**Mr. Oleksandr CHERNENKO**

Chairman of the Board

E-Mail: profi@cvu.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-50-310 99 75

12

Competitiveness Research Center

58 Kabanbai Batyr Str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Dr. Adilzhan NURMAKOV

Director

E-Mail: adil.nurmakov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-705-700 12 01

Mrs. Zokhra AZIZOVA

Senior Analyst

E-Mail: zokhra@mail.ru

Tel: +7-705-184 81 08

13

Den Danske Helsinki Komite for Menneskerettigheder (Danish Helsinki Committee)Bredgade 36 B, stuen; DK-1260 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Website: <http://www.helsinki-komiteen.dk>**Mr. Richter OLE**

Secretary General

E-Mail: main@helsinki-komiteen.dk

Tel: +45-33-91 81 18

Fax: +45-33-33 80 22

Mr. Karsten FLEDELIUS

Chairman

E-Mail: main@helsinki-komiteen.dk

Tel: +45-33-91 81 18

Fax: +45-33-33 80 22

Mr. Philip MASCHKE

Board Secretary and Mgr Secretariat

E-Mail: main@helsinki-komiteen.dk

Tel: +45-33-91 81 18

Fax: +45-33-33 80 22

Mrs. Hanne SEVERINSEN

Project Manager, former MEP

E-Mail: main@helsinki-komiteen.dk

Tel: +45-33-91 81 18

Fax: +45-33-33 80 22

14

Election Monitoring Center of NGO's3 Vagif Avenue apt. 156; AZ 1007 Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.emc-az.org>**Mr. Anar MAMMADLI**

Executive Director

E-Mail: aspyo@yahoo.com

Tel: +994-12-596 22 94

Fax: +994-12-596 22 94

15

Freedom House, Kazakhstan

20 Kumangazy St., Suite 1; 480021 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Ivaneta DOBICHINA

Director

E-Mail: dobichina@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +7-7017-82 01 21

16

Fund for Development of Parliamentarism in Kazakhstan

Bogenbay Batyra Avenue 50, 1 office; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zauresh BATTALOVA

President

E-Mail: z.battalova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-404 63 14; +7-7172-32 07 82

Fax: +7-7172-32 07 82

17

Georgian Young Lawyers' Association15 Krilovi Str.; 0102 Tbilisi; Georgia
Website: <http://www.gyla.ge>**Ms. Tamar KHIDASHELI**

Chairperson

E-Mail: khidashelit@yahoo.com

Tel: +995-32-93 61 01

Fax: +995-32-92 32 11

18

GONG

Trg Bana Josipa Jelacica 5/IV; 10 000 Zagreb; Croatia
 Website: <http://gong.hr>

Ms. Suzana JASIC
 President
 E-Mail: suzi@gong.hr

Tel: +385-1-482 54 44
 Fax: +385-1-482 54 45

19

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Serbia

Rige od Fere 20; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.helsinki.org.yu>

Ms. Slavija STANOJLOVIC
 Vice-President
 E-Mail: povelja@eunet.rs

Tel: +381-11-303 24 08
 Fax: +381-11-303 24 08

20

Human Rights Center "Viasna"

Nezalezhnasty av. 78A-48; Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.spring96.org>

Mr. Ales BIALIATSKI
 President
 E-Mail: spring96.org@gmail.com

Tel: +375-17-331 08 44

21

Human Rights House Zagreb

Selska 112c; 10000 Zagreb; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.kucaljudskihprava.hr>

Ms. Sanja SARNAVKA
 President
 E-Mail: sanjasarnavka@gmail.com

Tel: +385-989-82 46 45

22

Human Rights Information and Documentation Center

3-A Kazbegi ave, entrance 2, 4th floor, Apt. 22; 0160 Tbilisi; Georgia
 Website: <http://www.humanrights.ge>

Ms. Nino GVEDASHVILI
 Development Officer
 E-Mail: nino@hriddc.org

Tel: +995-98-17 84 17
 Fax: +995-32-37 69 50

23

Information-Analytical Center "Suhbat"

Kaldayakova Str. 1b, off.16; Symkent, S-Kazakhstan obl.; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vladimir ZHARINOV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: artem84@hotmail.ru

Tel: +7-7252-55 04 15

24

Institute of Democracy and Cooperation

63 bis rue de Varenne; 75007 Paris; France
 Website: <http://www.idc-europe.org>

Dr. Bernard OWEN
 E-Mail: Bernard.Owen@univ-paris1.fr

Tel: +33-1-30 59 54 41

25

Institute of European Law and Human Rights

3, Zhumabayev str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Marat BASHIMOV
 Director
 E-Mail: marbashimov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7011-11 41 24
 Fax: +7-7172-79 10 15

Mr. Askhat OSPANOV
 Expert on Human Rights
 E-Mail: askhatospanov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7770-38 60 20

26

Institute of Parliamentarism

Beibitshilik 21/1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Bolat BAIKADAMOV
 Director

Tel: +7-7172-22 17 67

27

International Center for Journalism MediaNet

Kazybek Bi Str. 50, office 80; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.medianet.kz>

Mr. Vyacheslav ABRAMOV
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: abramov@medianet.kz

Tel: +7-777-250 88 50
 Fax: +7-7272-72 48 29

28

International Foundation for Protection of Freedom of Speech "Adil Soz"

Office 828, 142, Bogenbay batyr str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Tamara KALEYEVA
President
E-Mail: Kaleyeva@adilsoz.kz

Tel: +7-701-744 49 36

29

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN
Liaison Officer
E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76
Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

30

International Society for Fair Elections and Democracy (ISFED)

25 Kostava str.; 0108 Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: <http://www.isfed.ge>

Ms. Ekaterine SIRADZE-DELAUNAY
Executive Director
E-Mail: ekasiradze@hotmail.com

Tel: +995-77-42 26 01
Fax: +995-32-37 22 13

31

Internet Association of Kazakhstan

119a, Kazybek bi Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.iak.kz>

Mr. Shavkat SABIROV
Vice-President
E-Mail: ssabirov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7019-99 63 39
Fax: +7-7272-50 10 59

32

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

office 423, 4 "a" microdistrict 8; 05035 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Roza AKYLBEKOVA
Head of Informational Center
E-Mail: roza@bureau.kz

Tel: + 7-701-713 65 09
Fax: +7-7272-25 42 71

33

Kylym Shamy - Human Rights Protection Center

114 Lev Tolstoy Str., Room 406; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Aziza ABDIRASULOVA
Director
E-Mail: abdirasulova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-772-36 66 23
Fax: +996-312-35 17 16

34

LLP "Oko Media"

Zhubanova 24/1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.oko.kz>

Mr. Bolat YEREZHEPOV
Director
E-Mail: info@oko.kz

Tel: +7-7172-93 98 25
Fax: +7-7172-93 48 26

35

Montenegrin Helsinki Committee for Human Rights

Crnogorskih Sedara bb 1/5; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Mr. Slobodan FRANOVIC
President
E-Mail: montheco@t-com.me

Tel: +382-33-45 31 91
Fax: +382-33-45 31 91

36

National Human Rights Ombudsman

4, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vyacheslav KALYUZHNYI
Head of the Center
E-Mail: ombudsman-kz@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-74 05 40

37

Open Society Institute

400 West 59th Street; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.soros.org>

Dr. Vladimir SHKOLNIKOV
Consultant
E-Mail: vdshkolnikov@gmail.com

Tel: +48-605- 25 12 99

38

Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Armenia7/1 Tumanyan Street 2nd cul-de-sac; 375002 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.osi.am>

Tel: +374-10-53 38 62

Dr. Larisa MINASYAN

Executive Director

E-Mail: mlarisa@osi.am

39

Radio Free Europe / Radio LibertyFurmanova st.122; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.azattyq.org>

Tel: +7-705-811 03 82; +7-7112-50 36 73

Mr. Artur NIGMETOV

Journalist

E-Mail: nigmatovartur@gmail.com

40

Republican Network of Independent MonitorsPanfilov Str. 158, office 49; 050091 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.rsnn.kz>

Tel: +7-7015-39 14 18

Fax: +7-7212-74 68 30

Mr. Vassiliy KLIMAKOV

Director of the Karagandy Region

E-Mail: vasily.arg@gmail.com

41

Roma Democratic Development Association "Sonce"St.B.Kidric No 98; PO Box 159, 1200 Tetovo; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: <http://www.sonce.org.mk>

Tel: +389-44-35 23 92

Fax: +389-44-35 23 91

Ms. Aleksandra BOJADZIEVA

Program Manager

E-Mail: programme@sonce.org.mk

42

Society for Democratic Culture (SDC)

Rruga "Irfan Tomini" pll 12/1, Shk3, Ap 22; Tirana; Albania

Tel: +355-692-46 93 93

Fax: +355-42-23 27 69

Mrs. Gerta META

Executive Director

E-Mail: gertameta@yahoo.com

43

Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan117-20, Furmanova Str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.soros.kz>

Tel: +7-7272-50 38 11

Fax: +7-7272-50 38 14

Ms. Bota AYAZBAYEVA

Government Relations Advisor

E-Mail: bayazbayeva@soros.kz**Ms. Irina MEDNIKOVA**

Expert of "Youth and Media Support Program"

E-Mail: irene.mednikova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7017-41 90 04

44

Transparency InternationalAlt Moabit 96; D-10559 Berlin; Germany
Website: <http://www.transparency.org>**Mr. Miklos MARSCHALL**

Regional Director

E-Mail: mmarschall@transparency.org

45

Transparency Kazakhstan - Civic Foundation on Fighting Corruption85, Karasay Batyr Str., office 41; 050026 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.transparencykazakhstan.org>

Tel: +7-727-271 44 04

Fax: +7-727-271 44 04

Mr. Vitaliy VORONOV

Chairman

E-Mail: alc.voronov@gmail.com

46

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates AssociationEgnatias 75; 69100 Komotini; Greece
Website: <http://www.btaytd.org>

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05

Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

Mr. Tzemil KAPZA

Vice-Chairman

E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Youth Human Rights Group

41B, Moskovskaya Street, apt. 8; 720021 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.yhrg.kg>

Ms. Nadira ESHMATOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: neshmatova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-48 66 49
 Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Al. Ujazdowskie 19; 00-557 Warsaw; Poland
 Tel: +48-22-520 06 00
 Fax: +48-22-520 06 05
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

Amb. LENARCIC Janez

Director

Mr. KNOLL Bernhard

Special Adviser to the Director

Mr. SULTANGOZHIN Timur

Adviser Chairmanship Contacts

Mr. KACZOROWSKI Nicolas

Head of Election Department

Mr. PETIT Denis

Acting Head of Democratization Department

Ms. BOKULIC Snjezana

Head of Human Rights Department

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Ms. Lene

Mr. Kanat

Amb. Janez

Amb. Audrey

Mr. Jan

Ms. Madina

Mr. Eraly

Mr. John

Mr. Alexander

Mr. Artis

Dr. Michael

Mr. Jonas

Amb. Arnold

ESPERSEN

SAUDABAYEV

LENARCIC

GLOVER

HELGESEN

JARBUSSYNOVA

TUGZHANOV

PACKER

OSTROVSKY

PABRIKS

HALTZEL

CHRISTOFFERSEN

DE FINE SKIBSTED

Opening Session

Opening Session

Moderator of the Opening Session; Closing Session

Moderator of Session 1

Introducer of Session 2

Moderator of Session 2; Closing Session

Introducer of Session 3

Moderator of Session 3

Introducer of Session 4

Moderator of Session 4

Introducer of Session 5

Moderator of Session 5

Closing Session